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6. Page 24 of 89 Section G.2 – Is the one page requirement for resumes a minimum or
maximum? With the limited page count, we may need to compress 2 per page.
1 PAGE MAX PER INDIVIDUAL. THIS SUB-FACTOR INCREASED TO 20 PAGES PER QUESTION 2
ABOVE.
I

Responses:

Regarding the Willamette National Cemetery Sub-Factor B – Staffing Plan where it states, “The Offeror 
shall provide the organizational structure of its major consultants and/or subcontractors that will provide 
the necessary skills, experiences, licenses, etc. to design and build a National Cemetery in Portland, OR. 
The Contractor team must be able to comply with the licensing laws of the state where the project is 
located”, we have the following questions:

1. Does Engineer/ Architect/ Landscape Architect on Design Team need to be registered in the respective
state where project is located?

2. If so, can the professional seek registration during timeframe of Phase 2?

a. Does Engineer/ Architect/ Landscape Architect on Design Team need to be registered in the respective
state where project is located?
RESPONSE: YES

b. If so, can the professional seek registration during timeframe of Phase 2?
RESPONSE: NO
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